I VIEWIT

IVIEWIT HOLDINGS, INC.

P. Stephen Lamont
Chief Executive Officer
Direct Dial: 914-217-0038

By Facsimile to 212-455-2502

November 7, 2008

Roy L. Reardon, Esq.

Chairman, Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee
c/o Simpson Thacher & Bartlett LLP

425 Lexington Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10017-3954

Re: Complaint of lviewit Holdings, Inc. Against Thomas J. Cahill, Esqg. Special
Inquiry Special Inquiry #2004.1122

Dear Mr. Reardon:

I am in receipt of your response attached herein for your convenience. Moreover, your
response, totally void of any going forward proceedings, no timeline, or any possible
future deposition date, is totally unacceptable, given this attorney discipline complaint
that has been ongoing for more than four (4) years.

Furthermore, with respect to your time, and, lately, very busy schedule, I will, briefly,
give you the benefit of the doubt. Still further, should I not receive a detailed response
with respect to Special Inquiry #2004.1122 within five (5) business days as to, inter alia:
(i) the precise status of the complaint; (ii) the inquiries made over the past four (4) years;
and (iii) time line to arrive at a disposition of this complaint, the conclusion I will reach,
on behalf of Iviewit, is that you are not performing your job as the Chairman of the
Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee according to
the rules of the Court.

Should I reach such a conclusion, I will research the propriety of filing an attorney
discipline complaint against you personally, and will copy ever partner at Simpson
Thacher & Bartlett LLP as to such a complaint.
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Lastly, the eyes of the legal and political world, State and Federal, are upon these matters,
and notwithstanding what pressures, it is up to you, Mr. Reardon, as Chairman of the
Appellate Division First Department Departmental Disciplinary Committee to move this
matter forward according to the Rules of the Court.

Please respond to this facsimile within five (5) business days, and [ copy Mr. Gold
despite his standing as a defendant — appellee in the United States Court of Appeals for
the Second Circuit case of 08-4873-cv,

.g;/w//

y: 7
/Chief Execufive Officer

Very truly yours,

B

Cc:  Thomas J. Cahill (c/o Martin R. Gold)
Martin R, Gold
John W. McConnell
Hon. Jonathan Lippman, Presiding Justice
Other Appropriate Parties

Mail Replies to:

P. Stephen Lamont
35 Locust Avenue
Rye, N.Y. 10580
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SUPREME COURT, APPELLATE DIVISION
FIRST JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
DEPARTMENTAL DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

RoOY L.. REARDON, ESQ. 61 BROADWAY
CHAIRMAN NEwW YORK, N.Y. 10006

November 5, 2008

Re:  Special Inquiry #2004.1122
Complaint of Iviewit Holdings, Inc.
against Thomas J. Cahill, Esq.

P. Stephen Lamont
Iviewit Technologies, Inc.
35 Locust Avenue

Rye, NY 10580

Dear Mr. Lamont:
[ acknowledge receipt of your FAX of today’s date.

Very truly yours,

by A [lemb—.

Roy L. Reardon





